Keppel, Melissa

g

From: Marantis, Demetrios J.

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Yerxa, Gavin

Subject: FW: Meeting on TPP Tobacco Proposal

From: Calman Cohen [mailto:ccohen @ NS
Sent: Sunday, May 13, 2012 6:01 PM

To: Marantis, Demetrios J.

Subject: Fw: Meeting on TPP Tobacco Proposal

Demetrios,
I meant to cc you on my meeting request below. Hope all is well.
--Cal

----- Original Message -----
From: Calman Cohen

To: blake_schell <blake_sche!l@@IEIG_NG-
Sent: Sun May 13 16:26:56 2012

Subject: Meeting on TPP Tobacco Proposal

Blake,

I spoke with Ambassador Kirk on Friday in Dallas about business concerns with the TPP tobacco proposal and scheduling
a meeting between him and the broader business community when we are back in D.C. He asked me to work with
Demetrios to set up a meeting -- which leads me to ping you.

How should we proceed?

Thanks.

--Cal



